
Agenda 04-11-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

April 11, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, April 11, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
41 Old Farm Circle (Returning) 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-foot second story 
addition to the north side of the home. 

 
32 Locke Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review a 252-square-foot addition to the south side of the 
home. 

 
73 Mahogany Run 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 256-square-foot three-season room addition 
off the back of the home. 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3019 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 31-square-foot sign for Definitive Beauty in 
Springhouse Commons. 

 
 
OTHER REVIEW 
 
Coventry Ridge Section 3 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-28-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 1 of 4 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
MINUTES 

March 28, 2024 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on Thursday, March 28, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the 
Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman; John Mitchell;  

Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT:   Kathleen Cristman; Paul Whitbeck; Jim Vekasy 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Meghan Brooks, Building  

Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 18 members of the public present.     
 
 
 
The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called 
the meeting to order at 6:00PM.  
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider stated he has not sent an email out to his assigned 
inventoried homeowner. DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem stated that she has no update on either 
7 Landsdowne Lane nor the Thornell Road home. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
33 Esternay Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for the removal of a sliding glass door and the addition of 
four windows to the west and north elevations. 
 
David White of 33 Esterney Lane introduced the application. 
 
Chairman Schneider confirmed with Mr. White that the scope of work will just be the infill of the 
sliding glass door and that the new siding will match the existing home. Mr. White noted that 
windows will also be added. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the removal of a sliding glass door and 
the addition of four windows to the west and north elevations as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application 
was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-28-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 2 of 4 

36 Musket Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 353-square-foot addition to the back of the home. 
 
Chris Sidoti of Sidoti Construction introduced the application. Mr. Sidoti stated that all design 
details will match the existing home. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked what sort of windows will be used. Mr. Sidoti responded that the 
windows will be double hung and will match. 
 
DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg motioned to approve the 353-square-foot addition to the 
back of the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
157 Caversham Woods 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 27-square-foot front porch addition over the existing 
stoop. 
 
No one was present to introduce the application. 
 
Chairman Schneider noted that the hand drawing seems a bit rough but the scope of work 
appears small enough not to warrant more detail. There was a brief discussion about the 
proposed design.  
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the 27-square-foot front porch addition 
over the existing stoop, with the condition that the existing entry door system is not changing, as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
41 Old Farm Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-foot second story 
addition to the north side of the home. 
 
Town Attorney Robert Koegel stated that the current plans before the Board are not in 
compliance with the Zoning Code due to the creation of a secondary dwelling unit within the 
interior plans. He urged the Board to only make comments on the design and wait for zoning 
compliance before making any motions. Mr. Koegel gave an overview of the term “dwelling unit” 
as defined in Town Code §185-8 and noted the area of concern on the submitted plans.  
 
Daniela Polidor of 41 Old Farm Circle introduced the application. Ms. Polidor stated that the 
suite is being constructed for her 17-year-old daughter and shared her reasoning for choosing 
these specific design elements, including an emergency egress and the ability to continue living 
comfortably at home as an adult. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked the Board if they had any questions or concerns on the exterior 
design. Board Member Salem stated the board and batten siding does not seem very 
compatible with the look of the home and adds a third texture.  Ms. Polidor stated that the cedar 
shake is much more expensive but that she could concede to using it if the Board preferred it. 
Chairman Schneider asked a few questions about the windows, and Ms. Polidor stated that the 
intent was to blend and harmonize the different window designs that already exist within the 
home. Chairman Schneider stated that the windows over the garage are appropriate, though, if 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-28-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 3 of 4 

possible, it would be better to match the current upper windows. Ms. Polidor stated that she 
already has them and would prefer to be able to use them. 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that it would better suit the home to have the peak of the south 
elevation follow the same lines and pattern as the rest of the home. There was further 
discussion about the ridgeline, chimney, and windows. 
 
The following design commentary was made to the applicant: 
 

1. As to the design of the west elevation, the cantilever on the middle part of the second 
floor should align with the current structure rather than step back towards the addition. 

2. As to the siding of the addition, the siding should match the existing structure rather than 
introduce a new material. 

3. As to the bonus room addition, the window proportions and double-hung sliding windows 
that are proposed would be acceptable because the addition is a new structure, though 
they are not preferred. The picture window is acceptable. 

4. As to the addition in its entirety, the massing is suitable for the home. 
 
The Design Review & Historic Preservation Board has asked the applicant to return to the 
Board with a finalized design once zoning code has been met. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 34.45-square-foot sign in Pittsford Plaza for 
Columbia Sportswear. 
 
No one was present to introduce the application. 
 
Building Inspector Anthony Caruso stated that the sign meets sizing regulations. 
 
Board Member Salem noted that the positioning of the sign on the façade seems very odd. Mr. 
Caruso stated that the tenant combined two units. Vice Chairman Wigg asked which units were 
combined. Building Department Assistant Meghan Brooks informed him that it was the old The 
Great Frame Up store and the space next to it. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the 34.45-square-foot sign for Columbia 
Sportswear in Pittsford Plaza as shown on page 5 of the submitted plans (rendering below). 
This motion was seconded by DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 

 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-28-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 4 of 4 

03/14/2024 MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of March 14, 2024, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Member Bonnie 
Salem. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 
6:54PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Meghan Brooks 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT 



3/21/24, 10:06 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000038

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 41 Old Farm Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-2-25
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Polidor, Daniela Ilona
Applicant: Qid Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-
foot second story addition to the north side of the home.

Meeting Date: April 11, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 











一N昌丁RUMEN丁　」ロロA丁音ロN MAP
与HロWiN日

」ロ丁　呂6

KN〇日KER目口ロKER HIL」昌山岳D音>看別口N,呂Eロ丁. 4
(L旧ER 147　ロF MAPS, PA日E　51)

′〉SiTuATE iN:’“’〉

丁ロWNLロ丁15,T口WN=HIPIZ,RAN日E5, ミ4TロWN口F.PiTTSF-ロRD,合口UNTYロF-MロNRロE,STATEロF-NEWYロRK 」臆しO　5□A」E:lii=3ロIDATED:MAR[Hl,Zロ24 

刀 m㍗ロ」D干舘精一Rロ」ErEL結。L# 

R.0.W. ミ ミ ⊂〕 ⊂⊃ CD ⊂⊃ CD ○○ (の VfnCorner 1.4’N 」ロ丁37 �150.00’ ⊂⊃ ⊂⊃ …2盤盤、〇三三三 �卜、 C⊃ 卜、 ��>ヽ く⊃ ≧ q) > ⊂⊃ C) 」= ⊂し l{ くく �⊂⊃ ⊂⊃ ⊂〕 〇十) �しJ ⊂⊃ ⊂⊃」ロ丁35 手駒,措需講 CD 〔×〕 Z WdfCorner 1.2’亡 

′83清「。h 
27.5 �′ � 

5. ○○こ ,8〃 �39.1 A置職工「 ��Ol ○ヽ ○ l ささ¥ヽ! 「 尺Y 

6’vinylFence16.0':∴∴32.8., 

豊葦　‾‾紫紫㌔ 一　重l 

Reto嗣　　PotlO=「。.4・丁「 　　　　　　〈　●、。。。Bosket 

」。丁雷ら∴∴∴…　6・鵜苫 
難,措富盤烏 VfnCorner �爪#164.19-2ニ25 ��Wrf　End ���ー 

a)　　　　　　410IdFarmCIrCie　　　　　　　　o.2・w く.) �����6’w6od　Fen完 

⊂　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　Vf　C �����Wdf　Corner 
a)　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　n　Omer �� 
」　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　6.9’w �� ���0.4’E 

さ　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　しt冊y �����Wdf　Comer 
→　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　Box　l �����0.3’E ‾丁l (0 つ (つ く0 l 、轟嵩諾 
(.0 

∴∴∴∴∴∴ 

∴　三㌢ 
1.1’N 一一一一 �」ロT　R-4ら 

雅一措告謂… ¥ 多 

す　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　ごミミ、さく 

0　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　ミミ 
¥⊃.　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　÷ ∴　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　∴さ追 



PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNROOM ROOF BELOW (ROOF TO BE MODIFIED AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR SITTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CABINET FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT  ABOVE BATHROOM TO BE ACCESSIBLE FROM THE BEDROOM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SLIDER 6' X 6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.75.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5" X 35.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH ROOF BELOW (ROOF TO BE MODIFIED AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5" X 65.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5" X 65.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SECOND STORY OVERHANG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SECOND STORY OVERHANG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STAIRS WITH VINYL RAILING AROUND PERIMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS WITH SLIDER DOOR AND TWO STEPS TO GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING PICTURE WINDOWS WITH CASEMENT WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF STAIRS GOING TO THE UPPER DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PATIO AND INSTALL TWO STEPS OUT OF EXISTING SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING NON LOAD BEARING WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NON FUNCTIONAL CHIMNEY TO BE REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT  AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF DECK ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKES TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE DECKING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL SLIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE DECKING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



4/4/24, 11:24 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?ActionType=FindActivityForUpdate&SelectedTab=Reviews&ActivityID=55277949&Departmen… 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000039

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 32 Locke Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 192.08-2-85
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Wilborn, Derrick
Applicant: James Beswick Contractor

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review a 252-square-foot addition to the south
side of the home.

Meeting Date: April 11, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 4, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















4/4/24, 11:34 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000047

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 73 Mahogany  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-3-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Fazili, Anees
Applicant: Keystone Custom Decks LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 256-square-foot three-season room
addition off the back of the home.

Meeting Date: April 11, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 4, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















4/4/24, 11:59 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S24-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3001 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-71.1
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Monroe Clover Plaza LLC
Applicant: Premier Sign Systems, LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 31-square-foot sign for Definitive
Beauty in Springhouse Commons.

Meeting Date: April 11, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 4, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





04/01/24   PICK OPTION 2 FOR SIGN-REV1  MR

                       

SALES
PERSON

DATE
PREPARED

DESIGNER

SCALE

LOCATION

CUSTOMER

DRAWING
#

SIGN
TYPE

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

PAGE
#

REVISION
#

10 Excel Drive, Rochester, NY 14621

www.premiersignsystems.com

phone: 585-235-0390  fax: 585-235-0392

FLAT METAL LETTERS

DEFINITIVE BEAUTY

3019 MONROE AVE.

ROCHESTER, NY

LDB                                      MR

03/27/2024

AS NOTED

10386                    02                              01

PHOTO ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE - EXISTING  PHOTO ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE - PROPOSED

DESCRIPTION:

REMOVE EXISTING “ ELLIE” AND “ SORRELES”  LETTERS, FILL HOLES AND PAINT WHITE  IN THE FIELD  AND INSTAL A NEW SET OF 1/4” THICK FLAT LETTERS.

COLOR:

LETTERS: BLACK
MOUNTING: STUD MOUNTED

QTY = 1

25'-0"
+-

+-

1'
-4

 1
/2

"
“D

”
7 

3/
4

"
“u

”

10'-0"

C I

12'-6"



COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION
TOWN OF PITTSFORD,  MONROE COUNTY,  NEW YORK STATE

PREPARED FOR:

CLOVER STREET DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
30 GROVE STREET

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450

PHONE 585-377-7360
FAX 585-377-7309

WWW.BMEPC.COM

PRELIMINARY PLANS

COVENTRY RIDGE SUBDIVISION
DWG NO. TITLE
9502F-01 COVER SHEET
9502F-02 SUBDIVISION PLAT
9502F-03 UTILITY PLAN
9502F-04 GRADING PLAN
9502F-05 CONSTRUCTION EROSION CONTROL PLAN
9502F-06 LATERAL PLAN
9502F-07 PROFILE SHEET
9502F-08 NOTE SHEET
9502F-09 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3)
9502F-10 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3)
9502F-11 DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3)

SECTION 3



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

I, the undersigned Treasurer of Monroe County
Pursuant to Sec 334 of the Real Property Law
Certify that all Monroe County Taxes and School
Taxes against the land described herein have
been paid through

Monroe County Treasurer

BY                                      Dated:                  

PE
TER G. VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010

”

”

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010

DIP TRENCH

150 PSI TEST PRESSURE
SOIL BEARING STRENGTH -    2000     PSF

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS

BEND ELEVATIONBEND PROFILE

VERTICAL UP THRUST BLOCKS

BEND ELEVATIONBEND PLAN
HORIZONTAL THRUST BLOCKS

TEE PLAN TEE ELEVATION

150  PSI TEST PRESSURE

VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS

VERTICAL DOWN THRUST BLOCKS

BEND PLAN

BEND ELEVATION

SOIL BEARING STRENGTH - 2000 PSF

PERPENDICULAR HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

DISINFECTION/BLOW-OFF/SAMPLING TAP (TEMPORARY)

SERVICE INSTALLATION

POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT

HYDRANT MARKER

VALVE



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



10
 L

IF
T 

BR
ID

GE
 L

AN
E 

EA
ST

FA
IR

PO
RT

, N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
14

45
0

PH
ON

E 
58

5-
37

7-
73

60
FA

X 
58

5-
37

7-
73

09
W

W
W

.B
M

EP
C.

CO
M

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010


	01 04-11-24 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 03-28-24 DRHPB Minutes
	03 41 Old Farm Cir Referral Packet 04-11-24
	03 41 Old Farm Cir Referral Packet.pdf
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics
	41 3

	_ags_3972fdb12d4647398c1bfb3e03e8e44b
	map_20230414 (1)
	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics.pdf
	41 4

	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics
	41 1
	41 2


	Survey Map
	A1-Plans 4-3-24
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	A2 - Elevations 4-3-23
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	A3 - Elevations 4-3-23
	Sheets and Views
	A3



	04 32 Locke Drive Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	LockeDr_32_front
	_ags_966d2ba2fb054736be02f743ec4b48ec
	map_20230414
	32 Locke Dr Addition-Image 1
	32 Locke Dr Addition-Image 2
	32 Locke Dr addition-Updated Plans 03-25-24
	24m4429 Wilborn-Go-to-View TITLE
	24m4429 Wilborn-Go-to-View FL ELEV
	24m4429 Wilborn-Go-to-View 1ST FLR


	05 73 Mahogany Run Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	MahoganyRun_73_front
	_ags_a40e5131c73b41ff92945b8e317c18c7
	map_20230414 (1)
	73 Mahogany Run 3 Season Room & Deck-BP & Docs (1)
	73 Mahogany Run Addition & Deck-Clean Rendering 1
	73 Mahogany Run Addition & Deck-Clean Rendering 2
	73 Mahogany Run Addition & Deck-Layout

	06 3001 Monroe Ave Definitive Beauty Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_15f2b89248ef4850ad8e514a2d219585
	map_20230414
	3001 Monroe Ave Definitive Beauty Sign-Rendering

	07 Coventry Ridge 3 Preliminary Subdivision Plan Set

